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Attorneys for Plaintiff
Applied Medical Resources Corporation

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

APPLIED MEDICAL RESOURCES
CORPORATION,

PlaintifT,

V.

THE YELLOW CRANE, INC,,
APPLIED MED THERAPY, and
DMITRIY GAEVOY,

Defendants.
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Case No: SACVI12-917 DOC(ML.Gx)

COMPLAINT SEEKING DAMAGLES AND
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF FOR:

(1) Federal Trademark Infringement, 15
U.S.C. § 1114;

(2) False Designation of Origin and False
Advertising, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a);

(3) Cybersguatting, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d);

(4) Common Law Trademark Infringement;

(5) Common Law Unfair Competition;

(6) Unfair Competition Under Cal. Bus. &
Prof. Code §§ 17200 et seq.; and

{7) Unjust Enrichment.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

34

For its complaint, Plaintiff Applied Medical Resources Corporation (“Applied Medical”), by

and through counsel, avers as follows:
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Nature of the Action

1. This is an action against The Yellow Crane, Inc., Applied Med Therapy, and Dmitriy
Gaevoy for unauthorized use of a trade name, a mark, and a domain name in a manner that violates
Applied Medical’s trademark rights in the marks APPLIED, APPLIED MEDICAL, and APPLIED
MEDICAL RESOURCES (collectively referred to herein as the “APPLIED MEDICAL Marks”). The
conduct at issue constitutes trademark infringement, false designation of origin and false advertising,
cybersquatting, and unfair competition. This action is brought under federal law for trademark
infringement, 15 U.S.C. 88 1114(1), false designation of origin and false advertising, 15 U.S.C. 8
1125(a), and cybersquatting, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d), for common law infringement and unfair
competition, for unfair business practices under the California Business and Professions Code 8§
17200 et seq., and for unjust enrichment.

Parties

2. Plaintiff Applied Medical is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of California, with a principal place of business in Rancho Santa Margarita, California. Applied
Medical is widely recognized throughout the world as a developer, manufacturer, marketer and
distributor of surgical products. Applied Medical’s surgical products are sold worldwide and
throughout the United States, including within the Central District of California.

3. Defendant The Yellow Crane, Inc. (“Yellow Crane”) is, upon information and belief, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Alabama, with a principal place of
business in Birmingham, Alabama and business operations in California and other states. Yellow
Crane is, upon information and belief, related to and/or affiliated with Defendant Applied Med
Therapy, and it has actively participated in the acts complained of herein.

4. Defendant Applied Med Therapy, upon information and belief, is a sole proprietorship

with a principal place of business in Birmingham, Alabama and operations in the San Francisco,
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California area and elsewhere throughout the United States. Applied Med Therapy is, upon
information and belief, owned and operated by Defendant Dmitriy Gaevoy and related to and/or
affiliated with Defendant Yellow Crane, and it has actively participated in the acts complained of
herein.

5. Defendant Dmitriy Gaevoy is, upon information and belief, an individual who resides in
Birmingham, Alabama and who routinely conducts business in California and other states. As a
director of Defendant Yellow Crane and in his individual capacity, Mr. Gaevoy has, upon information
and belief, operated a business under the name Applied Med Therapy and actively participated in the
acts complained of herein.

Jurisdiction and Venue

6. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §
1121 and 28 U.S.C. 88 1331, 1332 and 1338, and has supplemental jurisdiction of the remaining
counts pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

7. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. 8§88 1391(b) and (c). Applied Medical is
headquartered in this district, and a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims
occurred and are occurring in this district. On information and belief, Defendants, through their
website and other commercial activities, distribute, provide, offer for sale, and otherwise sell their
infringing goods and services, use infringing marks, trade names, and domain names, and
impermissibly use trademarks and trade names owned by Applied Medical in this district.

Common Allegations

Applied Medical and Its Marks

8. Applied Medical is widely recognized throughout the world as a developer,
manufacturer, marketer, and distributor of surgical products. Applied Medical’s surgical products are

sold worldwide and throughout the United States, including in the Central District of California, under
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the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

9. Beginning almost two decades ago, Applied Medical began continuous use in
commerce of its APPLIED MEDICAL Marks in connection with surgical products and related medical
education and training services, which can be viewed at its website located at

www.appliedmedical.com. Annexed hereto as Exhibit A are true and accurate copies of printouts from

Plaintiffs” website showing an overview of its products and services.
10. In addition to common law rights in the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks for surgical
products and related medical education and training services, Applied Medical owns the following

federal trademark registrations for various surgical products.

Mark Reg. No. First Use
APPLIED 2,759,214 | 1999
APPLIED MEDICAL 1,945,609 | 1994
APPLIED MEDICAL RESOURCES | 1,863,112 | 1993

11.  Annexed hereto as Exhibits B, C, and D are true and accurate copies of printouts from
the website of the United States Patent and Trademark Office’s Trademark Applications and
Registrations Retrieval (TARR) online database for the above registrations.

12.  These registrations are valid, subsisting and are prima facie evidence of the validity
thereof and of Applied Medical’s ownership and exclusive right to use the APPLIED MEDICAL
Marks in commerce, and are constructive notice of its ownership thereof, all as provided by 8§88 7(b)
and 22 of the Federal Trademark Act of 1946, as amended. These registrations are incontestable under
15 U.S.C. § 1065 and are therefore conclusive evidence of Applied Medical’s exclusive right to use the
APPLIED MEDICAL Marks in commerce.

13.  Applied Medical has prominently and extensively used, promoted, and advertised the
APPLIED MEDICAL Marks, including via the Internet from its website, located at
www.appliedmedical.com, and via channels of trade for medical and surgical instruments and related

education and training services.
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14.  As aresult of its promotion and use, Applied Medical has acquired common law rights
in the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks for a variety of surgical products, including all products identified
in its trademark registrations, as well as such items as apparel and promotional and sundry items. In
addition, consumers have come to recognize the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks as uniquely associated
with Applied Medical and as an indication of origin in Applied Medical, as a consequence of which
Applied Medical has established valuable goodwill and exclusive rights in the APPLIED MEDICAL
Marks.

Defendants’ Wrongful Activities

15. Long after Applied Medical began using its APPLIED MEDICAL Marks, Defendants
began operating a business under the name Applied Med Therapy in connection with education
services, materials, and training in the medical field under the trade name and mark APPLIED MED
THERAPY without the permission of Applied Medical.

16.  Without the permission of Applied Medical, Defendants registered and use the domain
name <appliedmedtherapy.com> and operate a website for this domain name in bad faith to advance
their commercial interests. Annexed hereto as Exhibit E is a true and accurate copy of the Whols
report listing Defendant Gaevoy as the registrant of the domain name <appliedmedtherapy.com>.
Through their website, Defendants solicit Internet users to register for Defendants’ APPLIED MED
THERAPY services and to receive additional materials about education and training services and
products in the medical field. Annexed hereto as Exhibit F are true and accurate printouts from
Defendants’ website showing an overview of Defendants’ APPLIED MED THERAPY products and
Services.

17.  Without the permission of Applied Medical, Defendants also use social media sites and
groups, such as LinkedIn, Twitter, and Facebook, to solicit consumers and potential consumers for

Defendants’ APPLIED MED THERAPY services and to receive additional materials about education
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and training services and products in the medical field. Annexed hereto as Exhibit G are true and
accurate copies of printouts from Defendant Gaevoy’s and Defendant Applied Med Therapy’s
LinkedIn pages.

18.  Without the permission of Applied Medical, Defendants applied to register the mark
APPLIED MED THERAPY & Design for “education services, namely, providing classes, seminars,
and workshops in the field of holistic medicine, integrative medicine, alternative medicine, and
conventional medicine and distribution of course and educational materials in connection therewith.”
Annexed hereto as Exhibit H is a true and accurate copy of a printout from the website of the United
States Patent and Trademark Office’s Trademark Applications and Registrations Retrieval (TARR)
online database for the mark APPLIED MED THERAPY & Design (Application Serial No.
85323625). Despite not possessing a federal registration for the mark APPLIED MED THERAPY,
Defendants improperly use the trademark registration symbol “®” in connection with this mark. See
Exhibit G.

19.  On information and belief, Defendants knew of Applied Medical and its use of the
APPLIED MEDICAL Marks long before Defendants began using APPLIED MED THERAPY as a
trade name, a mark, and a domain name.

20. Despite Applied Medical’s objections, Defendants have not ceased use of APPLIED
MED THERAPY. On information and belief, Defendants intend to continue to make unauthorized use
of APPLIED MED THERAPY as a trade name, a mark, and a domain name.

21.  Defendants’ use in commerce of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark is without the
permission, license, or authority of Applied Medical, and is intended to trade off the goodwill of the
APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

22.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark in the manner

described above:
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€)) is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and/or to deceive customers and
potential customers of the parties as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of
Defendants’ products and services, or as to some affiliation, connection, or
association of Defendants with Applied Medical,
(b)  enables Defendants to trade off and receive the benefit of the goodwill Applied
Medical has built up at great labor and expense over several years, and to gain
acceptance for Defendants’ products and services not solely on their own merits,
but on the reputation and goodwill of Applied Medical’s APPLIED MEDICAL
Marks, and its products and services;
(c) unjustly enriches Defendants; and
(d) unlawfully removes from Applied Medical the ability to control the nature and
quality of products and services provided under its APPLIED MEDICAL Marks
and places the goodwill and valuable reputation of Applied Medical in the hands
of Defendants, over which Applied Medical has no control.
23.  Applied Medical has been damaged and continues to be damaged by Defendants’
unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark in the manner described above.
24, Unless these acts of Defendants are restrained by this Court, they will continue to cause
irreparable injury to Applied Medical and to the public for which there is no adequate remedy at law.
COUNT I

FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
Lanham Act § 32, 15 U.S.C. 8 1114(1)

25.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 24 herein.
26. Defendants either had actual or constructive notice and knowledge, pursuant to 15

U.S.C. § 1072, of Applied Medical’s ownership and registrations of the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks
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prior to adopting and using APPLIED MED THERAPY as a trade name, a mark, and a domain name.

27. On information and belief, Defendants were aware of Applied Medical’s business and
its APPLIED MEDICAL Marks and registrations prior to adopting and using APPLIED MED
THERAPY as a trade name, a mark, and a domain name.

28. On information and belief, Defendants deliberately adopted and used the APPLIED
MED THERAPY mark in connection with education services, materials, and training in the medical
field in an attempt to trade off the goodwill, reputation, and selling power established by Applied
Medical under the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

29. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark falsely indicates
to consumers that their products and services are in some manner connected with, sponsored by,
affiliated with, or related to Applied Medical and its products and services.

30. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark also is likely to
cause consumers to be confused as to the source, nature, and quality of the products and services
Applied Medical promotes and sells.

31. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark allows and will
continue to allow Defendants to receive the benefit of the goodwill established at great labor and
expense by Applied Medical and will cause Defendants’ products and services to improperly gain
acceptance in the marketplace by free-riding on Applied Medical’s goodwill and reputation.

32. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark deprives
Applied Medical of the ability to control the consumer perception of the quality of the products and
services marketed under the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks, and places Applied Medical’s valuable
reputation and goodwill in the hands of Defendants, over which Applied Medical has no control.

33.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute use in commerce of

reproductions, copies, or colorable imitations of the federally registered APPLIED MEDICAL Marks
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in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution and advertising of goods and services in
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114(2).

34. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark on or in
connection with goods and services in the manner described above is likely to cause confusion,
mistake, or deception of consumers or potential consumers in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1).

35. Defendants’ acts complained of herein have been deliberate, willful, and intentional,
with full knowledge and in conscious disregard of Applied Medical’s rights in the APPLIED
MEDICAL Marks and with intent to trade off Applied Medical’s goodwill in its marks, and constitute
a knowing use of Applied Medical’s marks and an exceptional case within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §
1117. As such, Applied Medical is entitled to recover its actual damages, enhanced damages, its
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action, and prejudgment interest.

36.  As a result of the foregoing alleged actions of Defendants, Defendants have been
unjustly enriched and Applied Medical has been irreparably injured and damaged. Unless the
foregoing alleged actions of Defendants are enjoined, Applied Medical will continue to suffer injury
and damage to its name and reputation and the goodwill of its marks. This harm constitutes an injury
for which Applied Medical does not have an adequate remedy at law.

COUNT 11

FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN AND FALSE ADVERTISING
Lanham Act § 43(a), 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)

37.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 36 herein.

38. Defendants’ unauthorized use of APPLIED MED THERAPY for similar goods and
services falsely indicates that Defendants and their products and services are connected with,
sponsored by, affiliated with, or related to Applied Medical and constitutes false designation of origin

in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).
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39. Defendants’ misuse of the trademark registration symbol “®” in connection with the
mark APPLIED MED THERAPY falsely indicates that Defendants own a federal registration for the
mark APPLIED MED THERAPY and constitutes false advertising in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

40. Defendants’ acts complained of herein have been deliberate, willful, and intentional,
with full knowledge and in conscious disregard of Applied Medical’s rights in the APPLIED
MEDICAL Marks and with intent to trade off Applied Medical’s goodwill in its marks, and constitute
a knowing use of Applied Medical’s marks and an exceptional case within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §
1117. As such, Applied Medical is entitled to recover its actual damages, enhanced damages, its
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action, and prejudgment interest.

41.  As a result of the foregoing alleged actions of Defendants, Defendants have been
unjustly enriched and Applied Medical has been irreparably injured and damaged. Unless the
foregoing alleged actions of Defendants are enjoined, Applied Medical will continue to suffer injury
and damage to its name and reputation and the goodwill of its marks. This harm constitutes an injury
for which Applied Medical does not have an adequate remedy at law.

COUNT Il

CYBERSQUATTING
Lanham Act 8§ 43(d), 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d)

42.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 41 herein.

43. Defendants registered and are wusing in bad faith the domain name
<appliedmedtherapy.com> without permission to advance their commercial interests.

44.  The infringing <appliedmedtherapy.com> domain name registered and used by
Defendants is confusingly similar to Applied Medical’s APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

45.  Applied Medical’s APPLIED MEDICAL Marks were all distinctive long before and at

the time Defendants registered and began wusing the infringing domain name
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<appliedmedtherapy.com>.

46. Defendants’ registration and use of the infringing <appliedmedtherapy.com> domain
name has been and is in bad faith, in that the registration and/or use occurred (i) with full knowledge
and conscious disregard of Applied Medical’s rights in the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks and (ii) with
an intent to profit from Applied Medical’s goodwill in the marks by creating a likelihood of confusion
as to the source, sponsorship, affiliation, or endorsement of Defendants’ goods and services.

47. The acts of Defendants’ complained of herein constitute cybersquatting in violation of
15 U.S.C. § 1125(d).

48.  As a result of the foregoing alleged actions of Defendants, Defendants have been
unjustly enriched and Applied Medical has been irreparably injured and damaged. Unless the
foregoing alleged actions of Defendants are enjoined, Applied Medical will continue to suffer injury
and damage to its name and reputation and the goodwill of its marks. This harm constitutes an injury
for which Applied Medical does not have an adequate remedy at law.

COUNT IV
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

49.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 48 herein.

50. The acts of Defendants complained of herein and specifically, without limitation,
Defendants’ unauthorized use of the mark APPLIED MED THERAPY on or in connection with goods
and services in the manner described above is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or deception of
consumers or potential consumers.

51.  Defendants’ unauthorized use of the mark APPLIED MED THERAPY infringes
Applied Medical’s exclusive rights in the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks, all in violation of the common
law.

52.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein, if not enjoined, will continue. Applied

-11-
COMPLAINT
CASE NO.




Case 8:12-cv-00917-DOC-MLG Document 1 Filed 06/08/12 Page 12 of 22 Page ID #:17

© 0O N o o1 b WO N P

N N RN R NN NN R R R B B P B R R
~ O O BN WON FPBP O © 0 N O 0O M W N L O

28

NOVAK DRUCE +
QUIQQ LLP

Medical has no adequate remedy at law because the amount of damages is difficult to ascertain with
specificity. As a result of the acts of Defendants complained of herein, Applied Medical has incurred
damages in an amount to be proven at trial consisting of, inter alia, diminution in value of the goodwill
associated with the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

COUNT V
COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

53.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 52 herein.

54, Defendants have engaged in and continue to engage in unfair competition by using the
mark APPLIED MED THERAPY with the intention of interfering with and trading on the business
reputation and goodwill created by Applied Medical through its use and promotion of the APPLIED
MEDICAL Marks in connection with surgical products and related medical education and training
services.

55. Defendants’ acts have caused Applied Medical competitive injury, as set forth above,
and damages in an amount to be proven at trial, which consist of, inter alia, diminution in value of the
goodwill associated with the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks.

56.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein, including Defendants’ use of the mark
APPLIED MED THERAPY, if not enjoined, will continue. Plaintiffs have no adequate remedy at law
because the amount of damages is difficult to ascertain with specificity.

COUNT VI

CALIFORNIA UNFAIR COMPETITION
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code 88 17200 et seq.

57.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 56 herein.
58.  The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unlawful and unfair business

practices that have injured and will continue to injure Applied Medical in its business and property, in
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violation of California Business and Professions Code §8 17200 et seq.

59. Defendants’ acts alleged herein have caused monetary damages to Applied Medical in
an amount to be determined at trial, and have caused and will continue to cause irreparable injury to
Applied Medical and its business, its reputation, and its APPLIED MEDICAL Marks. Unless the
foregoing alleged actions of Defendants are enjoined, Applied Medical will continue to suffer injury
and damage.

60.  As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ conduct alleged herein, Defendants
have been unjustly enriched and should be ordered to disgorge any and all profits earned as a result of
such unlawful conduct. Applied Medical also is entitled to a judgment enjoining and restraining
Defendants from engaging in further unfair competition.

COUNT VII
UNJUST ENRICHMENT

61.  Applied Medical realleges and incorporates the allegations set forth in Paragraphs 1
through 60 herein.

62. The acts of Defendants complained of herein constitute unjust enrichment of
Defendants at the expense of Applied Medical.

63.  Applied Medical has been damaged by the acts of Defendants in an amount currently
unknown.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Applied Medical prays that:

A. Judgment be entered for Applied Medical on all its claims.

B. Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees, owners and representatives, and
all others in active concert or participation with any of them, be enjoined and restrained,
during the pendency of this action, and permanently thereafter, from:

1. using in any manner the APPLIED MED THERAPY mark, or any mark, trade

-13-
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name, domain name or other commercial designation that incorporates the term
“Applied” in connection with products or services in the medical field or any
other mark, trade name, domain name or other commercial designation that is
likely to cause confusion with any of the APPLIED MEDICAL Marks;

2. using the domain name <appliedmedtherapy.com> or any domain name that is
confusingly similar to or a colorable imitation of the APPLIED MEDICAL
Marks; and

3. doing any other act or thing likely to confuse, mislead, or deceive others into
believing that Defendants, or their products or services, come from, or are
connected with, sponsored by, or approved by Applied Medical.

Defendants, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d), be required to cancel the domain

name <appliedmedtherapy.com>.

Defendants, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1116(a), be required to file with the Court,

and serve upon Applied Medical, within thirty (30) days after the entry and service on

Defendants of an injunction, a report in writing and under oath, setting forth in detail

the manner and form in which Defendants have complied with the terms of such

injunction.

Defendants, in accordance 15 U.S.C. § 1118, be required to deliver to Applied Medical

for destruction, or to show proof of said destruction or sufficient modification to

eliminate the infringing matter, all signs, corporate papers, labels, prints, packages,
bottles, receptacles, containers, advertising, or other promotional materials in

Defendants’ possession or control bearing the term APPLIED MED THERAPY in any

manner, or any other mark that is a colorable imitation of the APPLIED MEDICAL

Marks.
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F. Defendants be ordered to expressly abandon any trademark application for the mark
APPLIED MED THERAPY, including U.S. Application Serial No. 85323625.

G. An accounting be directed to determine Defendants’ profits resulting from their
activities, and that such profits be paid to Applied Medical and increased as the Court
finds to be just under the circumstances of this case.

H. Defendants be required to pay, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117:

1. Applied Medical’s actual damages;
2. Defendants’ profits;
3. An award of enhanced damages;
4. An award of statutory damages in the amount of not less than $1,000 and not
more than $100,000 per domain name, if Plaintiff elects to recover such statutory
damages instead of actual damages and profits before final judgment is rendered;
5. Applied Medical’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of suit; and
6. Pre-judgment interest.
l. Defendants be required to pay punitive damages as appropriate under state law.
J. Plaintiffs recover such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate.
* % *
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NOVAK DRUCE +
QUIQQ LLP

Dated: June 8, 2012

fafhusn. M. Gast

Katherine M. Basile, Esq. (State Bar No. 132518)
NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

21771 Stevens Creek Blvd.

Cupertino, CA 95014

408.414.7330 (TEL)

408.996.1145 (FAX)

Jason A. Cody, Esq. (pro hac vice application pending)
NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

300 New Jersey Avenue, N.W.

Fifth Floor

Washington, D.C. 20001

202.659.0100 (TEL)

202.659.0105 (FAX)

Cynthia A. Bonner (State Bar No. 191934)
cbonner@appliedmedical.com

APPLIED MEDICAL RESOURCES CORPORATION
22872 Avenida Empresa

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

949.713.8221 (TEL)

949.713.8206 (FAX)

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Applied Medical Resources Corporation
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NOVAK DRUCE +
QUIQQ LLP

JURY DEMAND

Applied Medical hereby demands a trial by jury for all issues so triable.

Dated: June 8, 2012

{alhuna M. Eot

Katherine M. Basile, Esq. (State Bar No. 132518)
NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

21771 Stevens Creek Blvd.

Cupertino, CA 95014

408.414.7330 (TEL)

408.996.1145 (FAX)

Jason A. Cody, Esg. (pro hac vice application pending)
NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

300 New Jersey Avenue, N.W.

Fifth Floor

Washington, D.C. 20001

202.659.0100 (TEL)

202.659.0105 (FAX)

Cynthia A. Bonner (State Bar No. 191934)
cbonner@appliedmedical.com

APPLIED MEDICAL RESOURCES CORPORATION
22872 Avenida Empresa

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

949.713.8221 (TEL)

949.713.8206 (FAX)

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Applied Medical Resources Corporation
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge David O. Carter and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge is Marc Goldman.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

SACV12- 917 DOC {(MLGX)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summens and complaint on all defandants (if a removal action is
filad, a copy of this nolice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

Wastern Divislon Southern Dlvision Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 927014516 Riverside, CA 92501

Faflure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being retumed to you.

CV-18 (03/06} NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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AD 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons ina Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Central District of California

Applied Medical Resources Corporation ;
)
)
Plaintiff(s) ;
v, Civil Action No.
| ) SACVI2917 DocmLg
The Yeflow Crane, inc., ) X)
Applied Med Therapy, and )
Dmilriy Gaevoy )
-
Defendani(s) )

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant ‘s name and address)

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after scrvice of this summons on you {not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days 1f you
are the United States or a United Stales agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer 10 the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are: ~ Katherine M. Basile

Novak Druce + Quigg, LLP
21771 Stevens Creek Blvd, First Floor
Cuperlino, California 95014

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relicf demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

NANCY INTERR|

Signature of Clerk or Dep "

JUN =¢ 207
Date: o

. e
1

SR O
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NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGEG, L.LP
21771 Stevens Creek Blvd, First Floar, Cupertino, CA 95014
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Kev to Bratistionl codes relating Yo Social Security Cases:

Matupe of Sult Code  Abbreviation Substantive Statement of Cause of Action

861 HIA Alf claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Tithe 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended.
Also, inchade claims by hospitals, skilfed narsing fasilities, ete., for certification as providers of services under the
program. {42 U1.5.C 1935EF(E)

863 il All claims for “Black Lung” benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federa! Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969
(30U 8.0, 925

863 DIWC All claims filed by insured woikers for disability insurance benefiis under Title 2 of the Social Security Aci, s
amended; plus all claims filed for chifd's insurance benetis based on disability. (42 D50 405{g))

§63 BIWW All vlaims filed for widows or widowers insurance benefits based on disability under Titie 2 of the Social Security
Act, ag amended. {42 US.C405(g)

804 §SID All elaims for supplemental secunty income payments based upan disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Seourity

Act, as amended.

863 ®81 All claims for retivement (old age) and survivors benefits under Tifle 2 of the Social Securtty Act, as amended. (42
BS.C (g0

CWV-TLH{D5/0%) CEVIEL COVER SHEET Page 2



Case 8:12-cv-00917-DOC-MLG Document 1 Filed 06/08/12 Page 22 of 22 Page ID #:27

ATTACHMENT

Attorneys Representing Plaintiff, Applied Medical Resources Corporation

Katherine M. Basile, Esq. (State Bar No. 132518)
katy.basile@novakdruce.com

NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

21771 Stevens Creek Blvd.

Cupertino, CA 95014

408.414.7330 (Tel)

4(8.996.1145 (Fax)

Jason A. Cody, Esq. {pro hac vice application pending)
jason.cody(@novakdruce.com

NOVAK DRUCE + QUIGG LLP

300 New Jersev Avenue, N.W,

Fifth Floor

Washington, D.C. 20001

202.659.0100 (Teb

202.659.0105 (Fax)

Cynthia A. Bonner (State Bar No. 191934}
cbonner@appliedmedical.com

APPLIED MEDICAL RESOURCES CORPORATION
22872 Avenida Empresa

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

949.713.8221 (Tel)

949.713.8206 (Fax)





